

From: Carl Noggle

To: Doug Young

Date: June 05, 2001

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0139-EX-ST-2001- Reply

---

Message:

2001-06-05

to: Doug Young \FCC

fm: Scott Archer \GAI

Carl Noggle \GAI

ref: message 1350 update - Mass Media input

Hi Doug -

1. Thanks for the good phone conversation yesterday ref the revised STA application for our test pulser. The pulser electronics are installed in the base and mast assembly and are undergoing unit and final testing cabled to the test bench.
2. We are confident that the frequency adjustments reported in the 14 May 2001 1st reply to Mass Media message 1350 will not affect the Tucson TV channel 4 [KVOA-TV]: the test pulser can also be operated in the channel 2 region [55.0-59.0] if Mass Media requires additional protection.
3. If Mass Media staff has not responded to this update or the 14 May reply by 30 June 2001, request that silence implies consent and the STA be issued for the 6-month period.

Best regards,

Scott Archer - test engineer

Carl Noggle - RF design engineer

Global Atmospheric, Inc.

Tucson, AZ

[520] 806-7300